' Legistar: 150168
DISTRICT #1

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION

For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X Waiver of First Requested
X Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: June 15,2015 (COW)(BofT) Date: June 18,2015

TITLE: Recommendations from the Transportation and Safety Commitiee

SUBMITTED BY: David Gorman, PE, Assistant Director of Public Works M

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Elizabeth Street Parking Restriction

Commuters appear to be using Prairie Path parking on Willow St. A proposed parking restriction should
allow path users to complete their activity while discouraging commuter parking. The proposed
restriction is three hour parking between 8 a.m. and 6 p.m. except Sundays and holidays (Traffic Code
Schedule X, Section R). Parking on both sides between Brewster and Finley will receive the parking
restriction. The Committee requests the parking restriction and to update the Village ordinance at the
above location.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:
Time and Materials:
Signage and Village Installation

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X Date /

Village Manager X M 1T AN Date

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday. prior to the Agenda
Distribution.

HAPW\PW-Eng!Transportation & Safety Committee\Board Items\Willow Parking Restriction_06182015\BOT Agenda_Willow
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